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JANUARY, 1890.
NOTICE.

This magazine is sent till an order is given to
discontinue it, which may be done by sending a
post card to the editor, Rev. Dr. Mockridge,
\Vindsor, Nova Scotia.

The figures after your name indicate the num-
ber of the magazine up to which you are paid.
The present issue is No, 43. No. 12 was June
87 ; No. 24, June'88; No. 36, June *89, etc.

If in arrears kindly remit to us. Hundreds
neglecting this keep us out of hundreds of dollars,
—a serious matter to us.

BACK NUMBERS.

We are now in a position to supply back num-
bers of the CaNapiaN CHURCH MAGAZINE AND
MissioNn NEws from its first number. Vol. L,
July, '86—Dec., *87 (18 numbers) $1.50. Vol. II.,
1888, $1.00. Vol. IIL, 1889, $1.00. When bound
these make handsome volumes, Handsome covers
in blue cloth may be had for these volumes for
fifty cents each by applying to the Editor. 1If by
mail, send 5 cents additional for each volume to
cover postage. These three volumes contain por-
traits of all the Bishops of British North America,

past and present, N

THE corner stone of a new wing for Trinity
University, Toronto, was recently laid. The
college is in a flourishing condition.

K1NGsTON, the see city of the Diocese of On-
tario, rejeices once more in the possession of the
bishop of the diocese as a citizen, his Lordship,
after an absence of many years having returned to
it. Mrs. Lewis, his estimable wife, has zlready
thrown herself into active Church work there,
and is teaching two Bible classes.

Tae Church Missionary Seciety periodicals re-
fer in touching termsto the life and work of the
late Bishop Sargent, who, for a life-time, had
toiled as a zealous and devoted missionary to
India, particulatly in Tinnevelly.

Some friends of the Bishop of Northern

Dakota are endeavoring to purchase for him a
private car, which is to be fitted up so that services
may be held in it at points along the line where
there are no churches. This is a new method for
missionary work. The missionary boat has now a
rival in the missionary car,

MisstoNary exhibitions are now being held in
England with marked success. They are found
useful for informing and interesting people con-
cerning the countries and tribes reached by mis-
sionary enterprise.

THE presence in England of Bishop Crowther,
the colored bishop of the Niger Territory, is
stirring up renewed interest in African missions,
and it is expected that soon a band of workers will
leave for active missionary work in the “Dark
Continent.”

It is greatly to the honor of St. George’s Church,
Ottawh, that it contributes $500 a year towards
the missions of the North-west; but it only
shows what might be done if our various congre-
gations only had the willing mind. The Bishops
of the North-west feel great anxiety over the work
in that vast territory, where it is largely increas-
ing on their hands., The Rev. Canon O'Meara,
as a deputation, ic now representing this with
vigor to our congregations. The Finglish Societies
are gradually withdrawing their grants, and unless
the congregations of this Province lend timely aid
the Church must lose ground where it has been
well and vigorously started. One congregation
has set a good example. Who will follow in its
train ?

Bistor SwEATMAN, of Toronto, is to be con-
gratulated upon the inauguration and successful
carrying out of the Jubilee of the foundation of
the diocese. Many thoughtful and earnest
speeches were made, which must result in good to
the Church and her progress in the future;

WEe gladly welcome the first number of the
Parish Magazine of St. Paul's Church, Wood-
stock, Diocese of Huron., Localizing our own
pages, the proprietors have done much towards
encouraging ‘‘ home enterprise.” Several congre-
gations have adopted our pages as their parish
magazine. Some day we hope to give a list of
them, with their circulation.

Mr. H. V. Epmonbs, Diocese of New West-
minster, B: C., bas given three lots in the city of
Vancouver as a site for a Parsonage for St.
Michael's Church, Mt. Pleasant, in addition to
the lot on which the Church now stands, which
had been previously given by him. Mr. Kells,
of Port Kells, has also given an acre of land for
Church purposes close to the line of the New
Westminster Southern Railway.



